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Appendix C – Annual statement of compliance on recycled content – Template 
Annual statement of compliance on recycled content for financial year [Insert reporting year]
	Question
	Response

	Is your agency exempt from completing the rest of this template?
	Brief statement of why your agency does not need to complete the template below, e.g., did not have any Eligible Tenders and/or Eligible Purchases.

	How has your agency preferenced products containing recycled content for Eligible Tenders?
	For example:
· Describe the processes your agency has implemented to facilitate the procurement of products containing recycled content in Eligible Tenders, such as including relevant evaluation criteria or requiring Supplier Recycled Content Plans as part of tender submissions.
· List and describe how your agency level procurement guidance documentation has been updated to include requirements for Action 22 of the NZGO Policy.

	What opportunities has your agency encountered in procuring products containing recycled content within goods and services procurements?
	For example:
· Any instances where your agency was already procuring products with high recycled content.
· Any instances where agencies could switch to an alternative like-for-like product that included recycled content.
· Identify if any of the recycled material used was locally (NSW) sourced.

	For Eligible Tenders where your agency did not preference products containing recycled content, document the reasons why.
	Provide reasons why you did not preference recycled content in Eligible Tenders. 
What other risks and barriers has your agency encountered in procuring products containing recycled content within goods and services procurements?
Examples of risks and barriers could include:
· high cost for recycled content products
· supply chain issues
· lack of independent verification
· greenwashing.

	If applicable, describe any innovative ways your agency has included recycled content in your goods and services procurements.
	Complete this section if your agency undertook procurements that used innovative ways to include products that contain recycled content into procurements undertaken in the FY.

	If applicable, describe the steps you took to include Action 22 into whole-of-government (WofG) contract renewal processes.
	Complete this section if your agency went through a renewal process for a relevant WofG contract that your agency owns (See the ‘Relevant whole-of-government contracts’ section in the NSW Recycled content reporting guide).

	How many (no.) tenders underwent Requirement 1 preferencing in this FY?
	

	What is the total (aggregated) value ($) (ex GST) of contracts that underwent Requirement 1 preferencing in this FY?
	

	How many (no.) contracts undertook Requirement 2 reporting in the FY?
	

	What is the total (aggregated) value ($) (ex GST) of contracts that underwent Requirement 2 reporting in this FY?
	

	Signed by: Full Name
Job title
	Signature
Date
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